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SPEAKS FOR THE VALLEY

VALLEY BROADCASTING COMPANY

GENERAL TYLER HOTEL BLDG. -:- PHONE 173

West Point, GGa.

October 14, 1940

Mr. Kermit Gary
R.F.D, #2
Walnut Port, Penn.
Dear Mr. Gary:

Thank you for your complete report on the reception
of our signals on the morning of October 10, Your report
checks completely with our station log.

We are please to confirm your reception of our
signals and would like for you to listen for us often.
Your reports are always appreciated.

May we hear from you again soon?

Sincerely yours
VALLEY BROADCASTING CO.
STATION WDAK-W4CMA
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